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THIRD CONSTITUTIONAL CONVENTION DELEGATES
SECOND SENATORIAL DISTRICT
SAN JOSE VILLAGE, TINIAN MP 96952

March 23, 1995

The Honorable Froilan Tenorio
Governor
Commonwealth of the Northern

Mariana Islands
Saipan, MP 96950

Dear Governor Tenorio:

We are pleased to inform you that Pursuant to Public Law 9-18 Section 10 (a),
the Third Constitutional Delegates from the Second Senatorial District have selected
us to be members of the Pre-Convention Committee from Tinian and have
unanimously selected Delegate Mendiola to be the Chairman of our group.

For your information, both Delegates Maratita and San Nicolas are in the
mainland on official government travel. Prior to their departure, the above actions
were taken.

We are reaMur call.
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